CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

August 30, 2018

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR LEAD SERVICE REMOVAL PROJECT
RESIDENTIAL SERVICE REPLACEMENT

Formal quotes for municipally-licensed plumbers were solicited and received in the City Engineer’s
office for residential water service replacements on August 7, 2018.

The successful firm at a lump-sum, not-to-exceed amount of $4,500.00 was:

J.R. Swanson Plumbing Heating & Cooling
413 103rd Street
Niagara Falls NY 14304

It is important to note that all costs are fully reimbursable via an existing agreement between the City
and the New York State Health Department.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?
Respectfully submitted,
Mayor Paul A. Dyster

Nicholas Melson, City Administrator

John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: September 5, 2018

Kennedy Scott Tompkins Voccio Touma




